Grainne Oglesbx

From: Grainne Oglesby
Sent: 14 June 2018 13:57
To: Meath County Council (Planning Section)
Subject: EPA Register of licence for public files.
Attachments: W0140-04 Register.dotx
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En\rlronmental Protection Agency
An Ghnfomhatreacht um Choomhng Comhshgoil

County Secretary
Meath County Council
Planning Section

14/06/2018 Reg. No: W0140-04

Dear Sir/Madam

| refer to previous correspondence in relation to the licence application submitted by Starrus Eco Holdings Limited
formally known as Nurendale.

It would be appreciated if the attached up-to-date extracts from the Register of Licences could be put on display with
the above named file in your public information office.

Your co-operation in this matter is greatly appreciated. Should you have any difficulties please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Yours sincerely,
TRt Bk

Gréinne Oglesby

Programme Officer

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability
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= An Ghniomhaireacht um Chaomhnii Comhshaoil

REGISTER: re: Section 19 of Waste Management Acts, 1996 to 2008 (the Acts) in accordance with S.1.

No. 395 of 2004

Application veference Number: W0140-04 Name of Licensee: Starrus Eco Holdings Ltd
Address of Applicant/ Licensee Location of facility/ premises

Nurendale Nurendale

Rathdrinagh Rathdrinagh

Beauparc Beauparc

Navan Navan

Co. Meath County Meath

Date Application Received/ 24/09/2009 National Grid 267300 269400

Date Agency Notified Review reference

The following are the classes of waste activities concerned, in accordance with the Third and Fourth Schedules to the

Waste Management Acts 1996 to 2008:
Disposal Activities (Third Schedule): 11, 12, 13/
Recovery Activities (Fourth Schedule): 2, 3, 4, 11, 13/

The following is the principal activity concerned (Note: 3/ => Third Schedule activity; 4/=> Fourth Schedule activity: 4.2/.

Summary of application processing:

Description of Notice Section/ Article Date notice Date reply to notice
issued by received by Agency
Agency
Agency Published Notice of Section 42(1)(b)
Review
Public Notices (Newspaper & Site) | Article 8
Section 76 of the WMA 23/10/2014
Request Further Information - for Article 14(2)(b)(ii) o e |
Compliance with Regulations '
Unable to Consider Application Article 14(2)(b)(i)
Regulation 10 18/12/2014, 13/05/2015
06/07/2015 07/09/2015
02/11/2105 09/12/2015
Regulation 11 18/12/2014 13/05/2015
In Compliance with Regulation 9 12/05/2016
Application Acknowledged Article 14(2)(a) Al4.2.aissue
Request Further Information - for Article 16(1}) : :
Consideration of Application
Request Further Information - for Article 16(3)
Consideration of Review
Notice of Impacts to other EU Article 17(1)
Member States
Date Proposed Decision Notified Section 42(2) | 02/06/2016 |
Nature of Proposed Decision To grant a hicence subject toCondifions
Number of Valid Objections 1 applicant and 7
Third Party
Application Article 21(2) 21(3)
Abandoned/Withdrawn

Any further items are recorded overleaf




Description of Notice Section/ Article Date notice Date reply
issned by Agency received by
_Agency
Submission Requested from Article 24 04/07/2016
Objector
Document etc. Requested from Article 25
Objector
Objection Considered Abandoned Article 26(1)
Objection Declared Withdrawn Article 26(2)
Oral Hearing Notification Article 27(3)
Matters the Agency will consider re: | Article 32(2)
an Objection
Extension of Period for Article 33(1)
Consideration of Objection
Date Final Decision Notified Article 34 08/09/2016
Nature of Final Decision To grant a licence subject to Condiions
Financial Provision Required Section 53(1) | [
Monitoring Frequency/Periods See licence
Time for the Activity to Commence | Section 49(2)(a)
Application to Extend Time for Section 49(2)(b)
Activity to Commence
Agency Decision re: Extending Section 49(2)(b)
Time for Activity to Commence
| Notice of Cesser of Activity | Section 40(13) notice received on:
Application for Transfer of Licence | Section 47 notice received on:
Proposed Transferee Details name/ address
Agency Decision on Transfer
Request
Transfer of Licence Effected 13 June 2013
Financial Provision re: Transferee Section 53(1)
Application to Surrender Licence Section 48
Additional Monitoring etc. re: Section 48(4)
Application to Surrender Licence
Notification of Decision on Section 48(8) Nature of Decision:
Application to Surrender Licence

W0140-04



